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From: Paula lsler 

Sent: 
To: Raquel Tully 

Thursday, September 25,2008 4:40 PM 

Subject: RE: RAF fine received 

Hi Raquel: KT 

This concerns DSL Internet Corporation d/b/a DSLi (TX609) - As discussed the $625.81 should be applied toward the 2007 RAF 
and late payment charges. The balance of $1,000 is a fine. Please deposit $200 in the Public Service Commission Regulatory 
Trust Fund for collection costs and the balance of $800 in the General Revenue Fund. Please provide the Clerk’s Office with proof 
of payment for documentation in Docket No. 080457-TX. 

From: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2008 4:17 PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: 

$1625.81, is the amount they paid. 
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FLORIDA GROSS 
ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION OPERATING REVENUE INTRASTATE REVENUE 

$ $ Basic Local Services 
Long Distance S m c e s  (IntraLATA only)“’ 
Access Services 
Private Line Services 
Leased Facilities & Circuits Services 
Miscellaneous Servlces 

TOTAL REVENUES 
LESS: Amounts Paid to Other Telecommunications Companies”’ 

NET INTRASTATE OPERATING REVENUE for Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculation (Line 7 less Line 8) 
Regulatory Assessment Fee Due (Multiply Line 9 by 0.0020) 
Penalty for Late Payment (see “3. Failure to File by Due Date” on back) 
Interest for Late Payment (see “3. Failure to File by Due Date” on back) 
Extension Payment Fee (see “4. Extension “ on back) 

s 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE ($600.00 MINIMUM) $ 625.01 (’) 

( I )  Other long distance revenue must be listed on the Interexchange Regulatory Assessment Fee Retum. 
(2) These amounts must be intrastate only and must be verifiable (see “2. Fees” on back). 
(3) Regardless of the gross operating revenue of a company, a minimum annual regulatory assessment fee of $600 shall be imposed as provided in 

Section 364.336, Florida Statutes. 

CURRENT COMPANY STATUS 
Facilities-Based Provider 4 Reseller 

( )Other: 

BILLING INFORMATION 
Complete below if billing agent is other than yourself. 

0 
(Address: CityIStatelZip) (Telephone) (Name) 

COMPANY INFORMATION I 
Do you lease telecommun 

he above-named company, have read the foregoing and declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief the above 
. I am aware that pursuant to Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing with 
performance of his official duty 

Q7-23-08 
(Title) (Date) 

Telephone Number ( %6)?%-6192 Fax Number (3%) 779 43a 
F.E.I. No. 
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